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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sleepwalker101@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Foy <sleepwalker101 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 6:22 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 
people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the 
Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million 
Floridians are unemployed, and Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce. 

I 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, save 
money, and choose how they power their lives. 

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the 
resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not fewer - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 
Florida. 

Sincerely, 
John Foy 
134 73 Ashford Wood Ct W Jacksonville, FL 32218-8444 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ao4q2e2us@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of HUGO CABRERA 
<ao4q2e2 us@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 6: 15 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, -and the solar industry employed 250,000 
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
HUGO CABRERA 
Lake Worth, FL 33462 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

di4blues@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Daley 
<di4blues@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 6:06 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights ! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Floridians need more tools - not fewer- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 
Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Diana Daley 
7708 10th Ave NW Bradenton, FL 34209-1054 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

robanion@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RALPH O'BANION 
<roban ion@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 6:06 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights ! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Please be aware that solar power is critical to keep battery backup power charged during power outages after storms and 
hurricanes. For people who can't evacuate it is critical for their safety and survival. 

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
RALPH O'BANION 
75710 Overseas Hwy Unit 7 lslamorada, FL 33036-4025 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Smith 
<mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:51 PM 
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
Sunshine state, before this crisis began , the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million 
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
Brenda Smith 
2517 Willamette Rd Tallahassee, FL 32303-3531 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nmyers31131@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Myers <nmyers31131 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:49 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Nancy Myers 
121 21st St NW Naples, FL 34120-1801 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

georgianativeguy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sreve Picard 
<georgianativeg uy@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:44 PM 
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
Sreve Picard 
1111 Palace Pl Lakeland, FL 33813-2287 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

esver2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Esver Camacho <esver2 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:40 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Since November of 2018 our family has been reducing the burden on our electric utility by adding solar to our homes. 
We're also providing a cleaner source of energy to ensure future generations inherit a better planet. 

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
Esver Camacho 
3170 SW 19th St Miami, FL 33145-1928 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dongelrod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Gellman-Rodriguez 
<dongelrod@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:38 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

As you know, we are currently dealing with multiple crises related to public health, the economy, and climate change. it's 
clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that 
keeps money in families' pockets and decreases carbon emissions. 

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
Donna Gellman-Rodriguez 
1140 Country Oaks Ln Lakeland, FL 33810-8117 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gary Clark 

Kimberly Wiley <kwiley16@hotmail.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:30 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I urge you to preserve solar net metering - Docket: 2020-0000 

Florida Public Service Commission 

RE: I urge you to preserve solar net metering - Docket: 2020-0000 

null 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. We should be doing everything we can to encourage 
businesses and homeowners to tap into the clean, renewable power of the sun, not undercutting the rights of solar 

owners. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries also contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians 
need more tools -- not less -- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Kimberly Wiley 
72 Chimney Hill Rd 
7 
Rochester, NY 14612 
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